
National, ,. 
Archives at College Park 

8601 Adelphi Road_ College Park, Maryland 20740-6001 

May 25, 1997 

Jerry McKnight 
5439 Shookstown Road 
Frederick, MD 21702 

Dear Mr. McKnight: 

This is in response to your telephone request for a search of the 
JFK Assassination Collection database for records relating to 
Francis Adams, Leon Hubert, and John McNaughton. 

We were unable to locate any Record Identification Forms (RIFs) 
for John McNaughton, but have enclosed the RIFs located for the 

other two names you requested. 

After reviewing these RIFs, please inform us if you would like 
page estimates for these files. To speed our response, please 
enclose a copy of the RIF for any document you would like 
reproduced. Please keep in mind that the page counts listed on 
the RIFs are estimates and that we must charge not only for the 
document, but also for the RIF attached. 

Under Section 5(h) of the President John F. Kennedy Assassination 
Records Collection Act of 1992, each member of the public is 

entitled to receive 100 pages of free copies of assassination 
records. Once you have received 100 free pages, all additional 
copies will be subject to our standard reproduction fee of 25 
cents per page. The $25.00 value of the first 100 copies may be 
used instead as a credit on photographic orders. 

Sincerely, 
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MARTHA WAGNER MURPHY 

Archivist 

Access and FOIA Staff 
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